HC1028-09-T-2020

Amendment 0002


1.) Would the Government please further define the requested content and format for the RFQ response?  

Response:  Please refer to 52.215-9205.
2.) Is this a best value procurement and what are the evaluation criteria for award?

Response:  Award will be made to the offeror who presents the Least Price Technically Acceptable Proposal.  

3.) Should our response be submitted electronically (email) or via mail / hand delivery? Please provide the name and contact information for response delivery.


Response:  All submissions shall be made via e-mail to Crista.Decker@disa.mil
4.) Should the pricing be in a separate file or document from the other response elements?
Response:  The technical proposal and cost proposal must be submitted as separate attachments in the email transmission.  During evaluation, various portions of your response will be forwarded to different offices/personnel for review. By submitting separate documents/attachments, the evaluation and distribution process can be accomplished more quickly.  

5.) If mail / hand delivery, how many copies are required?
Response:  Only an electronic copy is required.  

6.) Is there a DD254 for the RFP?

Response:  Yes, a draft DD254 has been provided.  The DD254 will be finalized at time of award.  
